

November 17, 2025

The Honorable Aisha N. Braveboy

Prince George's County Executive

Wayne K. Curry Administration Building

1301 McCormick Drive – Suite 400

Largo, MD 20774

Dear County Executive Braveboy:

The Prince George's County Council met on November 17, 2025, and reviewed your recommendations for the FY 2026-2028 Local Impact Grant (LIG) Multiyear Spending Plan contained in your October 7, 2025, letter as required by State and County law. We understand that this draft Spending Plan will be forwarded to the Local Development Council (LDC), pursuant to Section 10-309.02 of the County Code, for review after these comments are received from the County Council. The County Council is returning the FY 2026-2028 LIG Multiyear Spending Plan without change.

We look forward to continued engagement with you about the most impactful uses of LIG funding from the Prince George's County gaming facility. Please contact Ms. Colette Gresham, Council Administrator, and copy Nathaniel Tutt if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Edward P. Burroughs

Council Chair

CC: County Council Members

Colette Gresham, Council Administrator

Angela Fair, Director, Office of Management & Budget

Dr. Toye Lattimore, Chair, Local Development Council

Karen Zavakos, Associate Council Administrator